

# Chris Butler

Managing Director, Southampton International Airport



## Personal details

### Nationality

British

### Education

Thames Valley University

### Qualifications

Business Studies

### Interests

Sport, music, classic and sports cars

## Career summary

Chris joined BAA in 1978. During this time he has held a variety of operational and strategic management posts at Heathrow, Gatwick and Stansted, including general manager positions at Heathrow. In his previous role, he led the strategic planning for the next phase of Stansted Airport's growth. Prior to this, Chris managed the multi-million pound extension of Stansted's terminal and satellite system, ensuring the project delivered the necessary capacity and service benefits while focusing on customer service needs.

## Key dates

2006 - present	Managing Director, Southampton International Airport
2003 - 2005	Business Development and Planning Director, Stansted Airport
2000 - 2003	Operations Director, Stansted Airport
1999 - 2000	General Manager, Connections, Heathrow Airport
1996 - 1998	General Manager, Terminal 4, Heathrow Airport
1994 - 1996	Operations Manager, Terminal 4, Heathrow Airport
1992 - 1994	Planning and Development Manager, Terminal 1, Heathrow Airport
1992	Airport Duty Manager, Heathrow Airport
1990 - 1991	Business Services Manager, Terminal 2, Heathrow Airport
1989 - 1990	Terminal Planning Manager, Gatwick Airport
1987 - 1989	Assistant Manager, Planning and Projects, Terminal 2, Heathrow Airport
1978 - 1987	Property Management roles, Terminals 2 and 3, Heathrow Airport